STATE OF NEW MEMICE
ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMeNT
OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HCURS DISTRICT CFFICE
Aucust 10, 1979

BRUCE KING POST OFF'CE DGX 1980
GOVERNOA HORBBS, NEW MFX:() 88240

LARRY KEHOE (508) 383-6161
SECRETARY

Lewis B. Burleson, Inc.
P. 0. Box 2479 .
Midland, Texas 79702

Dear Mr. Burlescn:

The recently submitted gas-o0il ratio test for your Cook Well No. 2 Tocated
~in Unjt P of Section 28, T-25-S, R-37-E, indicates that the well should be
reclassified as an ¢il well in the Jalmat Pool. This reclassification is

being made effective September 1, 1979.

Pfease submit two copies of a revised Form C-102 outlining a 40 acrc oil
proration unit for the well. If a change of transnorter occurs due te this
reclassification, please also submit Form C-104 in quintuplicate so indi-
cating.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATICN DIVISICN

derry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

mc



